
Hage-Moussa, Vanessa

From: MacKillop, Ken
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 8:33 AM
To: Ahmad, Cameron; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa
Subject: FW: Abbott ID Now Deliveries

Pis see below.

From: Blanchard, Dominique <Donninique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: October 15, 2020 8:14 PM
To: Mondou, Isabelle <Isabelle.Mondou@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Abbott ID Now Deliveries

FYI- not sure if you will see the speech for tomorrow, but given below, best to stay away from numbers and
dates....

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Setlakwe, Lisa" <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date: October 15, 2020 at 7:25:44 PM EDT
To: Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>, "Stickney, Matt" <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: "Blanchard, Dominique" <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, Michael Vandergrift
<Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>,
"Schwendt, Steven" <Steven.Schwendt@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Madore, Alexandre"
<Alexandre.Madore@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Abbott ID Now Deliveries

Thx Michael, really appreciate the update.

Sabrina/Matt, pls see below

Lisa

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2020, at 5:26 PM, Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Lisa

As follow-up to the 4C call, we just had a discussion with Abbott and inquired as to their
comfort for an announcement tomorrow. They are not so much concerned with an
announcement but wanted to make sure that we are aware of some changes to the
shipments. Specifically, there was a problem with their shipment of analyzers from New
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Jersey. Originally 100 analyzers were to leave New Jersey yesterday and 130 analyzers
were to leave today. Given the issues yesterday, they will now only be shipping 110
analyzers tomorrow along with 100K tests. This will also impact the volumes of the
shipments for next week but overall by the end of October they are expecting to deliver
the same volumes. They also clarified that while the analyzers and tests will ship from
New Jersey tomorrow, they will likely arrive Monday.

At a minimum, the messaging will need to be adjusted to fit the situation. They may
want to put it in the notes as a contingent item to announce, pending confirmation of
shipment. We have asked them to follow-up with us tomorrow to confirm as soon as
the units have shipped.

Mike


